To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)[Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov]
From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Sent: Thur 9/1/2011 10:55:46 PM

Subject: FW: comment request re Kingery case

Tracy--First of two emails I'd like to discuss with you.: Unrelated iPlease give me a call.
(The number listed for you in outlook is not correct.) Thanks. Rachel

Rachel C. Hernandez | Executive AUSA
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE | District of Arizona
T ATF i ATF i Cii ATF 5

From: Perez, Evan [mailto:Evan.Perez@wsj.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 2:52 PM
To: Perez, Evan; Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)
Subject: comment request re Kingery case

Mr. Hurley, I'm now writing a story about the Kingery case. I'd like to request your comment regarding the decision
not to charge Kingery after the June 16, 2010 arrest. At this point, our story will say that you declined to prosecute,
which led to his release from custody.

If you have any other comment, please advise. I'm reachable on cell phone 305 4797746.

thans,

Evan Pérez
WSI.

From: Perez, Evan

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 11:53 AM
To: emory.hurley@usdoj.gov

Subject: comment request

Mr. Hurley, I understand you have been moved to a new post in the civil division. Please respond if you have
comment on the reassignment.

Evan Pérez
The Wall Street Journal. .
Washington! " ATF T i Celli ATF !
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